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                                   회화가 되는 40가지 핵심 영문법

Lesson 21

[명사]
* 명사 *

 I’m wearing earrings. 셀 수 있는 명사

 I have long hair. 셀 수 없는 명사

* 명사의 종류 *   

	
	
	불특정(general, 일반적)

	셀 수 있는 명사
	형태가 구체적/ 종류가 여러 개
	보통명사
	단수
	a/ an

	
	
	
	복수
	-s/ -es 혹은 불규칙

	셀 수 없는 명사
	추상적 개념
	추상명사
	X

	
	음식물
	물질명사
	


I like an apple.      I like apples.      I like coffee.

* 셀 수 있는 명사 *

  형태가 구체적, 종류가 여러 개로 나오는 명사

1.단수: a/an + ⓝ
an apple- 발음이 모음인 단어 앞에 an[a, e, i, o ,u, [image: image1.png]


]
 a university   an umbrella   a house   an hour

There is a university in my town.       It takes me an hour to come to ELS.

Lend me an umbrella.                I want to buy a house.

I’m a student.                        I’m an office worker.

I’m a teacher.                        I’m an English teacher.

I’m an engineer.                      I’m a doctor.

2.복수(규칙변화)

	
	복수형
	예

	대부분의 명사
	-s
	A book -> books/ a dog -> dogs

	-o, x, s, sh, ch
	-es
	a box -> boxes/ a kiss -> kisses 

[예외] pianos, radios, studios

	자음+y
	-ies
	a baby -> babies

	모음+y
	-s
	a toy -> boys

	-f/fe
	-ves
	a wife -> wives


There are many big cities in Korea.        She has three boys.

I’m sending you hugs and kisses.         

   3.복수(불규칙 변화)

	a child -> children
	a man -> men
	a woman -> women

	a person -> people
	a tooth -> teeth
	a foot -> feet

	a mouse -> mice
	
	


Two men are waiting for you. 

She has two children.

There are four people in my family.

[cf.] 복수형이 같은 명사 

단수일 때는 앞에 a/ an을 붙이고 복수일 때는 뒤에 –s/ es를 붙이지 않는다.

 a deer -> deer         a sheep -> sheep          a fish -> fish

[cf.] 항상 복수형으로만 쓰는 명사

	바지
	pants/ jeans/ pajamas/ shorts

	속옷
	panties/ boxers

	신발
	shoes/ sandals/ boots/slippers/ loafers/sneakers/high heels

	양말/ 장갑
	socks/ gloves/ mittens/stockings

	귀걸이
	earrings

	안경/ 가위
	glasses/ contact lenses/ sun glasses/ scissors


*한 벌, 한 쌍을 표현할 때- a pair of, 두 쌍의 경우 2 pairs of~

  Do you have scissors?               Do you have a pair of scissors?

She has many pairs of shoes.        I’m wearing jeans and high heels.

I wear glasses.                      I wear contact lenses.
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